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RE: Long term energy emergency plan update per 25-6.0185 FAC
Dear Ms Bayo:

The Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach has reviewed its Long Term Energy
Emergency Plan previously submitted per requirements of 25-6.0185 FAC and has determined
that no changes are necessary at this time. We will be reviewing our entire Emergency Response

Plan this year, and will submit it to you should any changes be made to the portion dealing with
Energy Emergency.

If you need additional information, please feel free to contact me at (386) 424-3160. Thank you.

Sincerely,
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Timothy P. Beyrle

~MP Director of System Operations and Generation
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~TR cc:  Robert Rodi, General Manager/CEO
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